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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:26 AM
To: 'Jim Carro'
Cc: Walt Pierce; Fred Hoffman
Subject: RE: Western Forge & Flange (RO#00030) Current Status

Hi Jim, 
I'm stuck not being able to respond due to a lack of funds.  A request for funds was sent in October last year, but checking the 
case file it does not appear any have been forwarded.  I am not able to respond otherwise. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jim Carro [mailto:jim@cdms.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:02 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Walt Pierce; Fred Hoffman 
Subject: Western Forge & Flange (RO#00030) Current Status 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Some time ago I sent you our response to your letter dated July 30, 2010.  It outlined the current status based on the clean-up 
and sampling and address the Data Gaps issues you had surfaced.  We have not heard any further on the clean-up project and 
was wondering were the project stands from the County prospective.  Could you please advise me. 
 
I am attaching a copy of our response. 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jim Carro 
Chemical Data Management Systems 
6515 Trinity Court, Suite 201 
Dublin, CA  94568 
website:www.cdms.com 
Tel: 925-551-7300 
jim@cdms.com 
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